

August 10, 1970

John S. Chapman, M.D., Chief Editor Elect
Archives of Environmental Health
The University of Texas
Southwestern Medical School
5323 Harry Hines Boulevard
Dallas, Texas 75235

Dear Doctor Chapman:

Doctor Kehoe will be delayed in replying to your letter of August 3, as he is presently on vacation in Montana. He plans to be back in his office around August 19th, and I am certain you will be hearing from him soon thereafter.

Very truly yours,

(Mrs.) Winifred Bice
Secretary to
Robert A. Kehoe, M.D.

wb

KE 0019402